
From:  "Explore" <explore@triorigin.com> 
Sent:  5/30/2014 3:10:30 PM 
To:  Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca;explore@triorigin.com 
CC:  Henry.Kablalik@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca 
BCC:   
Subject: RE: Information for Remediation of Tri origin property 
 
Christine, 
 
Over the past few weeks, Tri Origin has been in contact with expediters and 

aviation companies initially to request availability and whether appropriate 

schedules could be met. Tender was put out to groups that confirmed the 

ability to complete the job. The groups included contacts supplied by you 

and others. Two firm quotes have been received. One is overly expensive 

and has been rejected. Ookpic Aviation Charter has provided a quote that is 

affordable by Tri Origin and they anticipate that the job could be done in 

July. Kississing Airways has confirmed that they will have a plane available 

by July in Churchill and are currently trying to locate a drum crusher in 

order to provide a competitive quote. 
 
I am waiting for a quote from Kississing and once received, will award the 

contract to either Ookpic or Kississing. I will keep you up to date on 

progress. Tri Origin’s intention is to enter into a contract agreement by mid-

June and have site clean-up commence in July with a final report and 

photographs delivered to you by the end of July. 
 
Regards, 
 
Robert Valliant 
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From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]  
Sent: May-30-14 1:54 PM 
To: explore@triorigin.com 
Cc: Henry Kablalik 
Subject: RE: Information for Remediation of Tri origin property 
 
  
 
Good Afternoon Bob, 
 
  
 
Being that it is May 30th, 2014, I would like to inquire about the status of 

the Edehon Lake site Remediation Plan. 
 
  
 
As per our discussion mid May we had agreed an a update being provided 

today.  
 
  
 
Please contact me via email before 5pm est time. 
 
  
 
Thank you, 
 
  
 
Christine 
 
  
 
 
>>> Christine Wilson 5/13/2014 3:40 PM >>> 
Ill confirm the coordinates I sent in my first email are the site which 

requires clean up. I will also confirm with Henry the North site information. 
 
>>> "Explore" <explore@triorigin.com> 5/13/2014 3:20 PM >>> 
 
Hi Christine,  



 
We’ve been going through all the coordinates we have at the Edehon Lake 

site and have found several different coordinates (for two separate sites; 

see JPEG map attached). We just want to confirm with you which site is the 

correct one that needs to be cleaned up. The coordinates you sent us 

yesterday correspond to the south site (labelled 2014 camp clean-up) and is 

near the coordinates we have for the airstrip. Is this the correct location of 

the clean up site? In addition, in the 2011 report by Henry Kablalik, there’s 

a site to the north that Henry has notes on saying this site can be closed. No 

one here recalls doing work at this site, but do you have notes on it?  
 
  
 
Thank you,  
Meghan 
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From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]  
Sent: May-12-14 5:17 PM 
To: explore@triorigin.com 
Subject: Information for Remediation of Tri origin property 



 
  
 
Coordinates N60 26 53.8 W97 32 27.3 
 
  
 
See attached the picture of approximately this is what I saw in July when I 

finished the site. 
 
  
 
I have provided the information your requested from the Water Board FTP 

site. Please feel free to contact me to navigate the FTP site for any further 

future enquiries. 
 
  
 
Brian Hawes Custom Helicopter bjhawes@customheli.com 
 
  
 
Ken Borek--Rankin Office 
 
  
 
Prosperity Goldfields, Kivalliq Energy, Canadian North Resources 
 
  
 
Boris K in Baker Lake (Baker Lake Lodge) 
 
  
 
Discovery mining services 
 
  
 
M and T Service 
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